



Consolidated Edison Company
of New York, Inc.
4 Irving Place
New York NY 10003
www.conEd.com

August 7, 2026

Via Electronic Filing
Honorable Michelle L. Phillips
Secretary to the Commission
New York State Public Service Commission
Three Empire State Plaza, 19th Floor
Albany, New York 12223-1350

**RE: Case 18-E-0130 – In the Matter of Energy Storage Deployment
Program – Request for Proposals**

Dear Secretary Phillips:

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. hereby announces an extension of the submission date for the ongoing 2026 Bulk Energy Storage Utility Dispatch Rights (UDR) Request for Proposals (RFP).¹ This extension, from July 17, 2026 to September 4, 2026, will apply to any bidders who meet the eligibility requirements of the procurement. Bidders seeking further information can look to the Bulk Storage website² or contact BulkStorageRFP@coned.com with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Utility Dispatch Rights Team
Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.

¹ <https://www.coned.com/en/business-partners/business-opportunities/bulk-energy-storage-request-for-proposals>

² *Id.*